



Kirk Feather.
Designer

RESUME / 2017

Resume.

ABOUT ME

Multidisciplinary designer with over ten years experience in agency and in-house roles in the UK and New Zealand.

Together with my passion for creativity, I have a significant amount of experience in the design industry, particularly working in a wide variety of print and online media projects. I have a highly creative mind and appreciate design thinking, strong communication through design, and applying my professional people skills in team-based problem-solving situations.

EXPERIENCE

Zibrant LIVE!: Graphic Designer

Milton Keynes, UK
07/2015 – Present

North Dakota Developments: Graphic Designer

Milton Keynes, UK
07/2014 – 07/2015

Cygnus: Middleweight Designer

Milton Keynes, UK
01/2014 – 07/2014

Tuapeka Gold Print: Prepress Manager

Otago, NZ
02/2013 – 08/2013

Myth: Graphic Designer

Otago, NZ
03/2012 – 02/2013

Taieri Print: Graphic Designer

Otago, NZ
10/2007 – 03/2012

Taieri Print: Part-time Graphic Designer & Print Finisher

Otago, NZ
03/2004 – 10/2007

Resume.

SOFTWARE SKILLS

I am highly skilled in all key design programs for print and digital. I regularly up-skill and am constantly on the look out for new features and trends within the design industry.

I am proficient in the following:

Adobe Creative Suite:

- InDesign
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Premiere Pro

Microsoft:

- Word
- PowerPoint
- Excel

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

My previous experience has been very hands-on, working closely with clients, other designers and suppliers to bring a creative project to life. I love the process of telling a brands story and love seeing a project from initial concept through to final delivery.

My areas of expertise include:

- Brand Identity
- Conceptualisation
- Digital and Web Design
- Typography and Illustration
- Editorial and Publication Design
- Prepress
- Photo Manipulation
- Video Editing

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Design (Distinction)

Otago Polytechnic
Dunedin, New Zealand
2010 - 2012

Apprenticeship - Prepress Graphic Design

Taieri Print
Dunedin, New Zealand
2007 - 2009

Otago Boys' High School

2004 - 2007

Resume.

REFEREES

Gary Lambert

Senior Designer: Zibrant LIVE!
+44 7887 991489 (UK)
gelldesign@hotmail.com

Raj Parmar

Marketing Manager: North Dakota Developments
+44 7860 751400 (UK)
rajemi@gmail.com

Peter Moore

Director & Owner: Taieri Print
+64 29 489 7773 (NZ)
taieripete@gmail.com

CONTACT ME

Kirk Feather

+44 7490 436172 (UK)
kirk.feather@hotmail.com
www.kirkfeather.com



Click to view

